



# CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CITY HALL, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139 • (617) 498-9017

OFFICE OF  
THE CITY CLERK

April 13, 1983

Mr. Lawrence Michaelson  
c/o Charles River Marina, Inc.  
374 River Street  
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Michaelson:

Please be advised that the City Council is in receipt of your letter dated April 5, 1983, requesting a hearing to discuss a "serious problem with law enforcement at 808 Memorial Drive".

Pursuant to your communication, the City Council at its meeting of April 11, 1983 has scheduled a public hearing in order to discuss this matter. Said hearing has been scheduled for Monday, April 25, 1983 at 7:30 p.m. in the City Council Chamber, City Hall. Your presence or that of your appropriate designee is hereby requested at this time.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please contact this office at 498-9017. Your kind attention in this matter will be greatly appreciated by the City Council.

Very truly yours,

Paul E. Healy, City Clerk.

PEH/mh

cc: Chief Anthony Paolillo, Cambridge Police Dept.

# Commonwealth of Massachusetts

MIDDLESEX, SS.

TEMPORARY INJUNCTION

No. 77-5984

**To** Zena Nemetz, General Partner of 808 Memorial Drive Associates, a Massachusetts limited partnership and having a principal place of business in Cambridge, in said Court of Middlesex; 808 Memorial Drive Associates of -----,

defendants and your

*Agents, Attorneys and Counsellors, and each and every of them,*

GREETING:

WHEREAS, it has been represented unto us in our Superior Court, by Charels River Marine, Inc., a Massachusetts corporation with a principal place of business in Cambridge, in the County of Middlesex; Rose Michaelson and Lawrence Michaelson, both of West Roxbury, in the County of Suffolk.

plaintiff s , that they , said plaintiff s , ha ve filed a complaint in our said Court against you, the said defendants

wherein said plaintiff s , among other things, pray for a Writ of Injunction against you, the said defendants , Zena Nemetz, General Partner of 808 Memorial Drive Associates; 808 Memorial Drive Associates

to restrain you and the persons before named from doing certain acts and things in said complaint set forth, and hereinafter particularly specified and mentioned. We, therefore, in consideration of the premises, do strictly enjoin and command you, the said defendant s , Zena Nemetz, General Partner of 808 Memorial Drive Associates and 808 Memorial Drive Associates

\_\_\_\_\_ and all and every the persons before named, to desist and refrain from  
permitting any vehicles, except automobiles duly  
authorized to use the garage on Lot 6, from entering the subject right  
of way and further from in any way obstructing the subject right of way

until the further order of our said Court, or some Justic thereof.

Witness, JOHN H. MEACHER, SENIOR JUSTICE, Esquire, at Cambridge, this third  
day of August, in the year of our Lord one thousand nine  
hundred and Seventy-eight.

*Edward J. Sullivan*  
Clerk.

Tel. ~~401-9000~~ 354-8086

**Charles River Marina, Inc.**

374 RIVER STREET, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139

Mercury Outboard Sales & Service

BOATS • TRAILERS • MOTORS • ACCESSORIES  
RENTALS and LEASING

April 5, 1983

City Manager's Office  
City Council  
City Hall  
Central Square  
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Gentlemen:

I respectfully request that I be placed on your agenda for Monday, April 18, 1983, in order to discuss a serious problem with the law enforcement at 808 Memorial Drive, which is an abutter to me.

I have discussed these issues with representatives of the Cambridge Police Department, including the Chief of Police, on many occasions, and the policy of discrimination and non-response has not changed.

Very truly yours,

CHARLES RIVER MARINE, INC.

*Lawrence Michaelson*  
Lawrence Michaelson

LM/lm

10. S-209

Comm. from Lawrence Michaelson, Charles River  
Marina, Inc., requesting a hearing before the  
City Council Re: a problem with law enforce-  
ment at the premises numbered 808 Memorial Drive.

RECEIVED  
APR 7 9 23 AM '83

OFFICE OF THE  
CITY MANAGER

*Mr. Michaelson notified of hearing + copy of  
that notification letter sent to Police Chief  
Anthony Paolillo 4/13/83*

In City Council,

April 11, 1983

*4/11/83*

*Hearing set  
April 25 1983*

*AT 7:30*

*4/25/83*

*Hearing Held -*

APR 7 9 22 AM '83  
OFFICE OF THE  
CITY MANAGER